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Division Memorandum

No. M s. 2021

To: Public Schools District Supervisor/PICDs
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
District Students Activity Coordinator
Youth Formation Programs School Coordinators
All others concerned

From: MA. LIZA @ILON EdD, CESOV

Schools Divigion Superintendent
Subject: Submission of Child Protection Committee and Data
Date: November 25, 2021

1. Per Deped Order no. 40s s. of 2021 , re: “DepEd Child Protection Policy”, ensuring all
schools are conducive to the education of children with the paramount consideration of the
best interest of the child in all decisions and actions taken undertaken by public or private
social welfare institutions.

2. To further enhance the implementation of the Child Protection Policy and in line with the
aspiration to have Child-friendly Schools, the school heads are mandated to submit the
composition of the school CHILD PROTECTION COMMITTEE and fill out the data
collection form provided in the links below on or before December 1, 2021.

Report Link
' Child Protection Committee bit.ly/zncpc2021
CD 1 Data Collection Form https:/bit.ly/CD1data
CD 2 Data Collection Form https://bit.ly/CD2data
' CD 3 Data Collection Form https:/bit.ly/CD3data

3. For queries, you may directly contact Division Youth Formation Section at 09171422344/
09169590394/09190915435 or through email at yfs.zdn@deped.gov.ph.com.

4. Widest dissemination of this Memorandum is directed.

SGODYFS/jip-ekbsl-Imnc/CPCData/DM034-2021/11252021.
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